WHATCOM COUNTY

Superior Court Administration
Superior-Juvenile/County Clerk
311 Grand Avenue

Bellingham, Washington 98225
(360) 778-5565

David L. Reynolds
Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM: David ¥. Reynolds, Director
RE: County Program Agreement Evidence Based Expansion

Funding for Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025 with Washington
State Department of Children, Youth and Families

DATE: August 14, 2023

Enclosed are two (2) originals of County Program Agreement for consolidated
services between State of Washington Department of Children, Youth and Families
and Whatcom County for your review and signature.

= Background and Purpose
Whatcom County has long contracted with the Department of Children, Youth and
Families for services relating to evidence based programming such as Coordination of
Services, for juvenile offenders under the Supervision of Juvenile Court.

®* Funding Amount and Source
State of Washington Department of Children, Youth and Families shall reimburse
temporarily reimburse Whatcom County for the same rates as the previous 2 year
contract until September 1, 2023, at which point a new budget amount will be given.

= Differences from Previous Contract
The contract will now only be funding Coordination of Services.

Please contact Dave Reynolds at extension 5565, if you have any questions or
concerns regarding the terms of this agreement,

Encl.



